

Curriculum Vitae Carlo Bastasin

February 2024

Carlo Bastasin is a nonresident senior fellow in the [Center on the United States and Europe](#) at Brookings. He is also a professor of European economic governance for post-graduate courses at LUISS University in Rome and a senior fellow and member of the scientific council at the LUISS Institute for European Analysis and Policy (Leap). Before joining Leap, he was one of the founders of the School of European Political Economy, a think tank in Rome gathering Italian and European scholars in applied economic research.

Current Positions

- 1) LUISS University (Rome) - Professor of European Economic Governance
- 2) LUISS Institute for European Analysis and Policy - Senior Fellow and member of the scientific board
- 3) La Repubblica, Editorialist
- 4) Brookings Institution (Washington), Nonresident Senior Fellow, Center on the United States and Europe, Foreign Policy

Prior Employment

- Senior Fellow at the School of European Political Economy (Rome)
- Brookings Institution (Washington) - 2011-2013 Visiting Senior Fellow, 2009-2011 Nonresident Senior Fellow
- Peterson Institute for International Economics (Washington) - 2008-2009 Visiting Senior Fellow
- Il Sole 24 Ore - 2008-2020 Editorialist
- La Stampa (Turin) - 1998-2008 Deputy Editor-in-chief
- Il Sole 24 Ore (Milan) – 1989-1998 Germany Correspondent, 1986-1989 Columnist

Education

Graduate in International Monetary Theory at Bocconi University, Milan. Post-graduate researcher specialized in International Monetary Policy and Theory.

Foreign Languages

English, German, French and Italian

Books

In English:

- The Rise and Fall of the Italian Economy – Cambridge University Press, 2023
- Saving Europe: Anatomy of a Dream – Brookings Institution Press, 2015
- Saving Europe: How National Governments Nearly Destroyed the Euro – Brookings Institution Press, 2012

In other languages:

- La strada smarrita – breve storia dell'economia italiana – Laterza, 2020
- Viaggio al termine dell'Occidente – LUISS University Press, 2019
- Destra e Sinistra – politiche chiuse e società aperte – Università Bocconi Editore, 2006
- Deutschland von Aussen – zur Lage einer Nation – Fischer Verlag, 1998
- Alexanderplatz – da Berlino all'Europa tedesca – Feltrinelli, 1996